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Dear Mr Woodhaths 

Planning proposal for 126 Greville Street and part 25 Millwood Avenue, 
Chatswood West 

I refer to the planning proposal to make Amendment No 1 to Willoughby Local 
Environmental Plan 2012 (PP_2012_WILL0_002_00). 

As you are aware, the planning proposal is due to be finalised by 22 February 2014. In 
order to conduct a thorough assessment of the planning proposal, I have determined, as 
delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure and in accordance with section 56(7) 
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to amend the Gateway 
Determination by granting a six month extension to the timeframe for completing the 
planning proposal. 

The revised time frame requires the planning proposal to be completed by 22 August 2014. 

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, I have arranged for Ms Sandy 
Shewell to assist. Ms Shewell can be contacted on (02) 8575 4115 or via email at 
sandy.shewell@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

) 
Neil My.Gaffin 
General Manager; Metropolitan Delivery 
Growth PlanningA Delivery 
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